



**Applegate
Group, Inc.**

Water Resource Advisors for the West

RECEIVED

APR 27 2015

**DIVISION OF RECLAMATION
MINING AND SAFETY**

April 27, 2015

Ms. Amy Eschberger
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources
1313 Shennan St, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

Re: Midwestern Farms, P/L, File no: M-1993-059
Updated Performance Warranty, Request for Extension

Dear Ms. Eschberger:

We are in receipt of your letter dated April 2, 2015 to Mr. George Tempel with Midwestern Farms. The intent of this letter is to authorize Applegate Group to correspond with your offices in relation to the Midwestern Farms Mining Permit No. M-1993-059 and also to request an extension to the May 2, 2015 deadline outlined in your letter.

Midwestern Farms is currently in the process of developing an agreement with Eastern Colorado Aggregates which includes submitting a succession of operators application to transfer the permit to ECA.

We hereby request a thirty (30) day extension to the response period provided.

Please contact me at your convenience should you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Applegate Group, Inc.


Carrie Herbolzheimer, PE
Water Resource Engineer

CH/la
cc: Midwestern Farms, LLC
AG File No. 14-130


George Tempel
Midwestern Farms, LLC

4/27/15
(date)

215.1130 Midwestern Farms P/L Herbolzheimer Correspondence/Response request docx

1490 W. 121st Avenue, Suite 100
Denver, CO 80234

303-452-6611
www.applegategroup.com

118 W. 6th Street, Suite 100
Glenwood Springs, CO 81601